

Leann Nguyen

From: John Kennedy
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2007 3:58 PM
To: 'Ann.Chester-Jones@motorola.com'
Cc: Leann Nguyen
Subject: FCC File # 0084-EX-RR-2007

Ms. Ann Chester-Jones,

Weren't you supposed to submit proof of consummation for 0017-EX-AU-2006 / 0020-EX-AL-2006, callsign WD2XQV? We are trying to process its renewal but can not answer this question since we can't find anything in the record from you related to condition # 4.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484



June 14, 2007

VIA EMAIL
easadmin@fcc.gov

Chief, Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

**Re: Notification of Consummation of Assignment of Experimental Licenses
From NextNet Wireless, Inc., to Motorola, Inc. – File No. 0017-EX-AU-2006**

To the Commission:

This is to advise the Commission of the consummation of the assignment of the experimental licenses issued under call signs WD2XQA, WD2XQX, WD2XQV and WD2XQZ held by NextNet Wireless, Inc., to Motorola, Inc., as approved under File Nos. 0017-EX-AU-2006 (Parent Application) and 0018 through 0021-EX-AL-2006.

Part 5 of the Commission's rules does not specifically require the filing of a notice of consummation for such transactions. This letter is being submitted as requested by the conditions specified in the authorizations issued on March 27 and March 28, 2007, under the above-referenced file numbers.

Also, this is to advise the Commission that the pending applications for renewal of these authorizations, submitted under File Nos. 0084 through 0087-EX-RR-2007, and the application for the modification of call sign WD2XQV, submitted under File No. 0070-EX-ML-2006 should be granted with the licensee name "**Motorola, Inc.**"

Should you have any questions or need further information, please call Timothy Blom, Manager, NextNet Wireless Product Group, Networks & Enterprises, Motorola, Inc., 299 Johnson Ave., SW, Suite 120, Waseca, Minnesota 56093 (Telephone: 507.837.3672; Facsimile 952.948.56212).

Respectfully submitted,

/s/

Timothy Blom
Manager, NextNet Wireless Product Group
Networks & Enterprises Business Group